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INTRODUCTION

The W.G. Potter Collection was donated by the Eleazer & Fee families via the Customs
House Museum. The collection contains approximately 9 items arranged into 1 box. Access to
this collection may be permitted for the purposes of personal and scholarly research. The
Montgomery County Archives requires that the following credit line be used in all publications
to identify that the image or document used is from its holdings: Courtesy of the Montgomery
County Archives. Specific citation of where the image or document is located (collection, box,
folder, etc.) should be made in an acknowledgements section, footnote, or bibliography.

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

In 2018, the Customs Home Museum & Cultural Center transferred this collection to the
Montgomery County Archives. This collection was originally donated by the Eleazer & Fee
families to the Customs House Museum in 2012. W.G. Potter served as the Montgomery County
Justice of the Peace, ca. 1930s through 1950s. The W.G. Potter Collection includes a family
bible given to W.G. Potter by his father, four certificates, three ballots, and an envelope.

CONTAINER LIST

Box 1

=

Ballots, Special Election 13" Civil District, Montgomery County, Tenn., 1932 (3 items)

2. Certificates, W.G. Potter, Justice of the Peace, Montgomery County, Tenn., 1936-1954 (4
items)

3. Envelope, Esquire W.G. Potter, Clarksville, Tenn., 1960

Box 2
The Self-Interpreting Bible
- W.H. Potter, 1897 (written in front page)



